From: Plunkett. Steven, Env. Health

To: "Deborah Castles"

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

Subject: RO79

Date: Wednesday, September 23, 2009 3:16:00 PM

Hello Deborah,

This email is to respond your voice mail to Donna Drogos on 9/21/2009. ACEH acknowledges your
request to meet and discuss the site with all interested parties.

Please provide ACEH with an agenda including the topics you would like to discuss and a list of all
parties that will attend the meeting. Once we receive the meeting agenda and list of attendees, we
will schedule a meeting to discuss you site.

Thank you for your cooperation

Regards,

Steven Plunkett

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

Phone: (510) 383-1767
Fax: (510) 337-9335

Email: mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org

Online case files are available at the website below
http://ehgis.acgov.org/dehpublic/dehpublic.js

‘\<—’0
&7 ™

"The bicycle is a curious invention,
The passenger is also its engine."
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